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Certainly, I can outline the specific regulations under the jurisdiction of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) and other relevant legal frameworks that might be implicated based on the potential 
violations outlined. It's important to note that this is a general overview and the application to specific 
cases would require detailed legal analysis. 

1. Disclosure Failures: 

• Regulation S-K: Requires companies to disclose all material information in their filings with the 
SEC that an investor would consider important in making an investment decision. 

• Securities Act of 1933, Sections 17(a)(2) & (3): Prohibit fraud in the offer and sale of securities, 
including by omission of material facts. 

2. Misrepresentation or Omission of Material Facts: 

• Rule 10b-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: Prohibits making any untrue statement 
of a material fact or omitting to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made 
not misleading. 

3. Accounting Frauds: 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act, Section 404: Mandates reporting on the effectiveness of internal control on 
financial reporting. 

• Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP): Set of accounting principles that companies 
must follow in their financial reporting. 

4. Insider Trading: 

• Rule 10b-5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: Provides that a person trades on the 
basis of material nonpublic information if a trader is "aware" of the material nonpublic 
information when making the purchase or sale. 

• Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: Requires directors, officers, and principal 
stockholders to report their transactions in the company's securities. 

5. Obstruction of Justice: 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act, Section 802: Criminalizes the alteration, destruction, mutilation, or 
concealment of evidence with the intent to obstruct or influence a federal investigation. 

6. Violations of Sarbanes-Oxley Act: 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act, Section 302: Requires certification by the CEO and CFO of the accuracy of 
financial reports. 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act, Section 404: As mentioned, pertains to internal controls and financial 
reporting. 



7. Violations of Dodd-Frank Act Provisions: 

• Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, Section 922: Provides 
whistleblower protections against retaliation for those who report securities violations to the 
SEC. 

• Dodd-Frank Act, Section 956: Prohibits financial institutions from engaging in incentive-based 
payment arrangements that the Agencies determine encourage inappropriate risks. 

These references provide a starting point for understanding the regulatory landscape related to the 
allegations you've described. A definitive assessment of violations would depend on a detailed 
investigation and legal analysis. 
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Regulation FD (Fair Disclosure) is an important SEC regulation relevant to the discussion of potential 
violations by a company like Wells Fargo, especially in scenarios involving disclosure of material 
nonpublic information. Here’s how Regulation FD fits into the context: 

Regulation FD (Fair Disclosure): 

• Purpose: Regulation FD aims to promote full and fair disclosure of information by publicly 
traded companies. It seeks to level the playing field for all investors by requiring that when a 
company discloses material nonpublic information to analysts, investors, or other selected 
individuals, it must simultaneously (or promptly thereafter) disclose that information to the 
public. 

• Key Provisions: 

• Public Disclosure: Companies must publicly disclose material information if they have 
disclosed it to a select group of people, ensuring that all investors have access to the 
same information at the same time. 

• Methods of Disclosure: Acceptable methods of public disclosure include press releases, 
filings with the SEC, or other methods reasonably designed to provide broad, non-
exclusionary distribution of the information to the public (such as through social media, 
if the company has alerted investors to expect announcements in those channels). 

• Material Information: Includes any information that a reasonable investor would 
consider important in making an investment decision. This can range from financial 
performance, changes in earnings forecasts, mergers and acquisitions, to regulatory 
approvals, and more. 



• Implications for Wells Fargo: 

• If Wells Fargo (or any similar entity) disclosed material nonpublic information 
selectively, whether related to legal liabilities, investigations, or other matters described 
in your narrative, without making the same information publicly available in a manner 
compliant with Regulation FD, it could constitute a violation. 

• Such violations could include not disclosing material risks or legal liabilities to all 
investors simultaneously, thereby giving an unfair advantage to those who were privy to 
the information earlier. 

Regulation FD underscores the importance of transparency and equal access to information in financial 
markets, aiming to prevent insider trading and ensure that all market participants can make informed 
decisions based on the same set of information. 
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Certainly, integrating Regulation FD into the context of potential violations by Wells Fargo, in alignment 
with the detailed aspects you’ve outlined, would indeed enhance the list. Here’s a revised version 
incorporating Regulation FD: 

Potential Violations Under SEC Jurisdiction: 

1. Disclosure Failures: 

• Regulation S-K: Requires detailed disclosures in regular SEC filings about the company's 
financial status, legal proceedings, and risk factors. 

• Regulation FD (Fair Disclosure): Requires simultaneous public disclosure if material 
nonpublic information is shared with analysts, investors, or others. 

2. Misrepresentation or Omission of Material Facts: 

• Securities Act of 1933, Section 17(a): Prohibits fraud in the offer or sale of securities. 

• Exchange Act of 1934, Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5: Prohibits fraud, misrepresentation, 
or omission of material facts in connection with the purchase or sale of securities. 

3. Accounting Frauds: 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act Sections 302 and 404: Mandates internal controls for financial 
reporting and disclosure of all material off-balance sheet liabilities. 



• Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP): Requires truthful and accurate 
financial reporting. 

4. Insider Trading: 

• Exchange Act of 1934, Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5: Prohibits trading based on material 
nonpublic information. 

• Securities Act of 1933, Section 17(b): Prohibits fraudulent interstate transactions. 

5. Obstruction of Justice: 

• Sarbanes-Oxley Act Section 802: Criminalizes the destruction, alteration, or falsification 
of records in federal investigations. 

• Obstruction of proceedings before departments, agencies, and committees (18 U.S.C. § 
1505). 

6. Violations of Sarbanes-Oxley Act: 

• Section 302: Requires certification of financial reports by CEOs and CFOs. 

• Section 404: Requires an internal control report. 

7. Violations of Dodd-Frank Act Provisions: 

• Section 922: Provides whistleblower protections against retaliation. 

• Section 954: Requires recovery of erroneously awarded compensation. 

Including Regulation FD in this context emphasizes the importance of fair and full disclosure of material 
information by publicly traded companies like Wells Fargo. It reinforces the principle that all investors 
should have equal access to material information to make informed decisions, aligning with the 
overarching goal of maintaining integrity and transparency in financial markets. 

 


